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Section 22

From: Wilson, Helen

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2013 9:03 PM

To ; Morton, Madonna; Hazlehurst, David .

Cc: Smith, Heather; de Brouwer, Gordon; Section 22

Subject: FYI: CARBON PRICING MECHANISM PROGRESSIVE SURRENDER PERIOD — PUBLICATION OF
PROVISIONAL UNIT SHORTFALL INFORMATION Briefing [DLM=Sensitive]

(W

Just another FYl, but please see below and attached.

This is a routine update report published by the Clean Energy Regulator. (CER)regarding industry compliance with
the carbon price.

The first date on which companies, liable under the scheme, had to surrender carbon units to met a proportion of
thelr liability was 17 June 2013,

The CER Is required to publish information regarding those companies with a shortfall in meeting their compliance.
Happy to provide talking points for the PM if you think necessary.

Thanks Helen

From: Wilkin'son, Jenny
* “ent: Friday, June 28, 2013 04:01 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time

-0 Wilson, Helen: luise meculloch; Section 22
Section 22

Section 22 Writer, Simon; il 22
Subject: FW: CARBON PRICING MECHANISM PROGRESSIVE SURRENDER PERIOD — PUBLICATION OF
PROVISIONAL UNIT SHORTFALL INFORMATION Briefing [DLM=Sensitive]

Dear Luise and Helen

In the absence of having a Minister, | just wanted to let you know that the Clean Energy Regulator is undertaking
somie routine actions today which relate to the provisional surrender process which has just ended. Aspects of this
may give rise to sensitivities, which the PM or Tsr may be asked about, as the Regulator will publish the identities of
entities In shortfall,

The Clean Energy Regulator is updating the Liable Entities Publications Database (LEPID) today to include
information about 4 entities that are in shortfall {two entities have not met any of their respective Jiabilities:

- 1
Section 22 and two have made only partial surrenders JIREIER
Section 22 1 Mr Cli , Section 22

Section 22




information about the 254 entities that met their full carbon price liabilities was included In the LEPID on 21 June
2013,

Please note that:

! 9ttach a brief prepared by the Clean Energy Regulator which would have otherwise been provided to the portfolio
- Jinister on these matters,

Regards
Jenny

Jenny Wilkinson

First Asslstant Secretary

Carbon Pricing and Markets Division

Department of Industry, Innovation, Climate Change, Sclence, Research and Terfiary Education

ph: (02) 6159 7102

_ Please consider our environment before printing this e-mall

From: Carter, Ross
_-Sent: Friday, 28 June 2013 1:24 PM
-1 n; Wilkinson, Jenn
Cc; Munro, Chloe;
Subject: CARBON PRICING MECHANISM PROGRESSIVE SURRENDER PERIOD.~ PUBLICATION OF PROVISIONAL
UNIT SHORTFALL INFORMATION Briefing [DLM==Sensitive]
Hi Simon and Jenny,

Please find attached a briefing on entities in shortfall as discussed.
Regards

Ross

Clean Energy Regulator

Ross Carter | Executive General Manager

Regulatory Division
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